From: Chadwick, James (E, 2.5) [

Sent: 29 March 2021 11:26
To: M54 to M6 Link Road <M54toM6linkroad @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Ce: Leeder, Alison G

Subject: Deadline 8 Submission
Dear Sirs

In relation to the letter from the ExA dated 19 March 2021 it was requested that ‘SCC
to confirm by Deadline (D) 8, 7 April 2021 whether it considers that protective
provisions in its favour are necessary.’

We have reached an informal arrangement with Highways England generally and as
a result no longer require any protective provision to form part of this DCO. This is
presented in the final Statement of Common Ground submitted by Highways
England at Deadline 7.

Regards

James Chadwick

Planning Policy Officer

Planning and Economic Development

Staffordshire County Council,

Staffordshire Place, Tipping Street, Stafford, ST16 2DH
#: 01785 276643

“I: www.staffordshire.gov.uk

Disclaimer

This e-mail (including any attachments) is only for the person or organisation it is addressed to. If
you are not the intended recipient you must let me know immediately and then delete this e-mail. If
you use this e-mail without permission, or if you allow anyone else to see, copy or distribute the e-
mail, or if you do, or don't do something because you have read this e-mail, you may be breaking the
law.

Liability cannot be accepted for any loss or damage arising from this e-mail (or any attachments) or
from incompatible scripts or any virus transmitted.

E-mails and attachments sent to or received from staff and elected Members may be monitored and
read and the right is reserved to reject or return or delete any which are considered to be
inappropriate or unsuitable.

Do you really need to print this email? It will use paper, add to your waste disposal costs and harm
the environment.





